
MEMORANDUM 
  
To:         The Dalhousie University community 
  
From:     Jasmine Walsh, Co-Project Lead, Strategic Initiative on Diversity and Inclusiveness 
  
Date:      July 16, 2018 
  
Re:         Dalhousie Census 2017 report 
   
The 2017 Dalhousie Census report [PDF] and Federal Contractors Program (FCP) Employment Equity 
report

-

https://cdn.dal.ca/content/dam/dalhousie/pdf/dept/hres/human_rights_equity/��Ů����%20Diversity%20and%20Census%20Report%202017.pdf
https://cdn.dal.ca/content/dam/dalhousie/pdf/dept/hres/human_rights_equity/FCP/FCP%20Employment%20Equity%20Workforce%20Analysis%202017.pdf
https://cdn.dal.ca/content/dam/dalhousie/pdf/dept/hres/human_rights_equity/FCP/FCP%20Employment%20Equity%20Workforce%20Analysis%202017.pdf
/cultureofrespect/diversity-strategy.html


under one of the Strategy’s four goal areas, Institutional Viability and Vitality, which is fundamentally 
about our structures and people, and includes a renewed focus on data collection and reporting. 
  
Despite the progress made, we know we still have work to do.  As well as an ongoing need to recruit 
equity-seeking candidates and increase student demographic data, we still need self
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